Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

ekt Shdebiudehc Setetet
From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 8:31 AM

To: CSettle@yatespetroleum.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jerald Whitlock

Subject: Re: Llama ALL Federal #1

Chase,

The area of impact has been cleared as far as archaeology goes. The area appears to have had previous
disturbance due to reserve pit reclamation (outside edge of the pit). You are authorized to remove saturated soils
ASAP to facilitate/deter any additional migration. Any additional disturbance should have prior approval based
on anayticals. Duncan Whitlock (with the BLM) will be the primary point of contact in dealing with any of
YPC spill events, be sure to CC myself, as [ will cover in his absence (this will be the case for the next 2
weeks). If any questions and/or concerns, please get back to me.

Thanks,

On Fri, Jan 10, 2014 at 6:51 AM, Amos, James <jamos @blm.gov> wrote;

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chase Settle <CSettle @ yatespetroleum.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 9, 2014 at 3:40 PM

Subject: Llama ALL Federal #1

To: "jamos @blm.gov" <jamos @blm.gov>

Cc: "mike.bratcher@state.nm.us" <mike.bratcher @state.nm.us>

Jim Amos- Bureau of Land Management,

The release that occurred at the Llama ALL Federal Battery #1 on 01/04/2014 breached the location and flowed
NW of the berm into the pasture. Attached is a sketch of the area affected by the release with measurements of
the arca to be remediated if there are no archeological study issues to prevent remediation. A One Call has been
submitted and we would like to begin excavation, back dragging as soon as the One Call clears next week if
there are no issues that would prevent remediation.

Thanks,

Chase Settle

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street



Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)

575-703-6537 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsibie for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575)361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.



James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575)361-2648

E-mail: jamos @blm.gov




